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From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX
Sent: November 4, 2020 4:26 PM
To: XT:Taylor, Marsha HLTH:IN; 'Rose, Caren [BCCDC]'
_ Subject: FW: BCCDC Weekly Slidedeck
Attachments: 2020-10-30 Final BCCDC Weekly Data Summary.pdf

w

Hi Both,

I am trying to get my talk together for Friday (have to have it in tomorrow) and was hoping | could get some
slides asap. Also Marsha is it possible to get those CFR data on slides as well? (note there is a small typo on
the slide with LTC and nonLTC; for females both the solid and dotted line say non-LTC.)

Thanks!

Bonnie

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health, Officer
Office of the PHO
Ministry of Health

A7: .19

Mailing address: PO Box 9648, STN PROV GOVT
Victoria, BC
V8W 9P4

Phone: s.17;s.19

I gratefully acknowledge that | live and work on the traditional unceded territory of the Lekwungen Peoples, specifically
the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations. Hay’'sxw’qu Si'em

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.

From: Rose, Caren [BCCDC] <Caren.Rose@bccdc.ca>

Sent: November 2, 2020 11:45 AM

To: _BCCDC_COVID_Epis <BCCDCCOVIDEpis@phsa.ca>; _BCCDC_DAS_AllVancouverStaff
<_BCCDC_DAS_AlIVancouverStaff@bccdc.ca>; _BCCDC_Mho <_BCCDC_Mho@ehcnet.phsa.ca>; Arkles Schwandt, Jillian
[BCCDC] «Jillian.Schwandt@bccdc.ca>; Bark, Diana [BCCDC] <diana.bark@bccdc.ca_Disabled>; Barker, Tiffany [BCCDC]
<Tiffany.Barker@bccdc.ca>; Becu, Annelies [BCCDC] <Annelies.Becu@bccdc.ca>; Binka, Mawuena [BCCDC]
<Mawuena.Binka@bccdc.ca>; Brownrigg, Bobbi [BCCDC] <Bobbi.Brownrigg@bccdc.ca>; Buxton, Jane [BCCDC)
<Jane.Buxton@bccdc.ca>; Campeau, Laurence [FH] <laurence.campeau@fraserhealth.ca>; Chan, Elaine [BCCDC]

‘<elaine.chan@bccdc.ca>; Charania, Adam [PHSA] <adam.charania@phsa.ca>; Chenery, Jessica [BCCDC)

<lJessica.Chenery@bccdc.ca>; Clair, Veronic [BCCDC] <veronic.clair@bccdc.ca>; Clarke, Quinten
<quinten.clarke@bccdc.ca>; Cook, Victoria [BCCDC] <Victoria.Cook@bccdc.ca>; Corneil, Trevor [BCCDC]
<trevor.corneil@bccdc.ca>; Coss, Michael [BCCDC] <Michael.Coss@bccdc.ca>; Crouch, David [BCCDC]
<David.Crouch@bccdc.ca>; Dion, Stephanie [BCCDC] <Stephanie.Dion@bccdc.ca>; Eeckhout, Mandy [BCCDC]
<mandy.eeckhout@bccdc.ca>; Fenn, Katie [PHSA] <Katie.Fenn@phsa.ca>; Ford, Geoffrey [BCCDC]
<geoffrey.ford@bccdc.ca>; Fraser, Erin [BCCDC] <Erin.Fraser@bccdc.ca>; XT:HLTH Galanis, Eleni
<eleni.galanis@bccdc.ca>; XT:HLTH Gilbert, Mark <mark.gilbert@bccdc.ca>; Grennan, Troy [BCCDC]
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<Troy.Grennan@bccdc.ca>; Grgar, Maja [BCCDC] <Maja.Grgar@bccdc.ca>; Hassam, Noorjean [BCCDC]
<Nhassam@bccdc.ca>; Heathcote, Rena [BCCDC] <RHeathcote@bccdc.ca>; Henderson, Marianne [BCCDC]
<marianne.henderson@bccdc.ca>; Hoang, Linda [BCCDC) <Linda.Hoang@bccdc.ca>; Hyland, Ita [PHSA]
<Ita.Hyland@phsa.ca>; Jiwa, Shaila [BCCDC] <Shaila.Jiwa@bccdc.ca>; Johnston, James [BCCDC]
<James.Johnston@bccdc.ca>; XT:HLTH Kosatsky, Tom <tom.kosatsky@bccdc.ca>; Leamon, Anthony W [VIHA]
<Anthony.Leamon@viha.ca>; Mathany, Lauren [BCCDC] <LMathany@ bcedc.ca>; Meier, Stephanie [BCCDC]
<Stephanie.Meier@bccdc.ca>; Michel, Daniela [BCCDC] <daniela.michel@bccdc.ca>; Mooder, Karen [PHSA]
<Karen.Mooder@phsa.ca>; XT:Naus, Monika HLTH:IN <monika.naus@bccdc.ca>; Oakey, Megan [BCCDC]
<Megan.Oakey1@bccdc.ca>; XT:0Donnell, Maureen HLTH:IN <modonnell@phsa.ca>; Park, Mina [VCH]
<Mina.Park@vch.ca>; Peterson, Emily [VCH] <emily.peterson@vch.ca>; Prystajecky, Natalie [BCCDC]
<Natalie.Prystajecky@bccdc.ca>; Rajsic, Christina [PHSA] <Christina.Rajsic@phsa.ca>; Rasali, Drona [BCCDC]
<Drona.Rasali@bccdc.ca>; Rempel, Emily [BCCDC] <emily.rempel@bccdc.ca>; Ristovski-Slijepcevic, Svetlana [BCCDC]
<svetlana.ristovskisl@bccdc.ca>; Sandhu, Jat [BCCDC] <jat.sandhu@bccdc.ca>; Schertzer, Andrea [BCCDC]
<Andrea.Schertzer@bccdc.ca>; Sekirov, Inna [BCCDC] <inna.sekirov@bccdc.ca>; Singal, Mayank [BCCDC]
<mayank.singal@bccdc.ca>; Skowronski, Danuta [BCCDC) <Danuta.Skowronski@bccdc.ca>; Slaunwhite, Amanda
[BCCDC] <Amanda.Slaunwhite@bccdc.ca>; Tomas, Nina [BCCDC] <Nina.Tomas@bccdc.ca>; Trieu, Jeffrey [BCCDC]
<jeffrey.trieu@bccdc.ca>; Turner, William [BCCDC] <William.Turner@bccdc.ca>; Weatherall, Kristin [BCCDC]
<kristin.weatherall@bccdc.ca>; Wong, Jason [BCCDC] <Jason.Wong@bccdc.ca>; Yao, Angela [BCCDC]
<Angela.Yao@bccdc.ca>; Young, Sara [BCCDC] <Sara.Young@bccdc.ca>; Zandy, Moe <moe.zandy@bccdc.ca>
Subject: BCCDC Weekly Slidedeck

To: MHOs, PHO, BC epis, PHSA DARE, MoH PAR, BCCDC EQC, BCCDC COVID data group
Dear colleagues,

In an effort to improve integration of surveillance and modeling products, BCCDC is producing a weekly COVID slide
deck including data from syndromic sources, the laboratory, case epidemiology (BC and global), healthcare use and
projections and modeling. A group of BCCDC and regional epidemiologists, analysts and knowledge translation experts
has been meeting regularly to review and interpret findings and draw key messages for use by public health
professionals, planners and other decision-makers. This is a work in progress and will improve over time. If you have
thoughts on the findings, interpretation or ideas about future analyses, please let me know.

A very big thank you to all the people who contributed to this material including: Sarah Henderson, Angela Yao, David
McVea, Hind Shihi, Yayuk Joffres, Linda Hoang, Eleni Galanis, Marsha Taylor, Samara David, Chelsea Treloar, Kyle
Noftall, May Ahmed, Naveed Janjua, Kate Smolina, Michael Otterstatter, Jason Wong, Jat Sandhu, Reka Gustafson,
David Patrick, Mel Krajden, Danuta Skowronski, Sunny Mak, Mieke Fraser, Caren Rose, David Roth, Christopher Mill,
Mawuena Binka, Daksha Jadhav, Sara Forsting, Rahul Chhokar, Maritia Gully, Gillian Frosst, Kari Harder, Andrew Kurc,
Christina Fung, Emily Rempel, David Crouch, Daniela Michel (apologies if | omitted anyone).
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BCCDC Weekly Data
Summary

October 30, 2020

CIC 1
BC Centre for Disease Control
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